Engraved map in 6 double-page sheets, (each approximately 545 by 665mm), fine original outline
hand-colour, a few skilfully repaired tears at centrefolds.

THE MAP THAT LASTED 100 YEARS

Carte de I’Angleterre et d’une partie d’Ecosse Gravée par le celebre Hollar.

Author
[HOLLAR, Wenceslaus]

Publication date
1752

Publisher
Sr J. Rocque Strand a Londres,

Publication place
London

Physical description
Engraved map in 6 double-page sheets, (each approximately 545 by 665mm), fine original outline
hand-colour, a few skilfully repaired tears at centrefolds.

Dimensions
425 by 305mm. (16.75 by 12 inches).

Notes
A fine example of John Rocque’s edition of “The Quartermaster’s map”, published some 108 years
after Thomas Jenner’s original edition.



The succession of states of the Quartermaster’s map is complex and confusing. The map was first
issued by Jenner in 1644, and, according to Pennington: “there were two states. He re-issued it in
1671. On Jenner’s death his stock passed to John Garrett, who added roads and re-issued it in 1676.
Another issue with more (?) roads added was advertised in the Term Catalogues for 1688. The map
was again advertised for sale by Garrett in 1718.

The plates apparently passed to John Rocque, who re-issued the map in 1752 with few changes [as
here], but with the erroneous statement that it was Oliver Cromwell who inspired the original
publication, and with the addition of a French title on sheet 5. In his catalogue of 1788, Robert Sayer
asserts ‘The plates having been un-noticed for several years, by the ignorance of the Proprietor,
were procured by Mr ]J. Rocque... in the year 1752.” There was another issue after Rocque’s death in
1762, with some re-engraving of the engraved lines and a few more roads added, although Rocque’s
title and 1752 imprint were retained. It is Richard Gough who, in vol. 1 of his ‘British Topography’ of
1780 asserts that the map was ‘retouched by Jefferys. The plates then passed on to Robert Sayer, for
the map is listed in his catalogue of 1788. In 1794 Laurie & Whittle took over Sayer’s stock, and the
map appears in their catalogue of 1800. But its usefulness cartographically had vanished, since it is
advertised in 1813 as “much esteemed by antiquaries”

The last mention of the map is in R.H. Laurie’s catalogue of 1824, after which it was sold for copper,
according to a manuscript note in one of the firm’s lists.
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